From: Engineer. OCD, EMNRD

To: "Tammy Jones"; “Imurphy@bhilcorp.com"

Cc: McClure, Dean, EMNRD; Powell, Brandon. EMNRD; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD; "lisa@rwbyram.com"; "Glover
James"; "jKillins@blm.gov"

Subject: Administrative Order DHC-5085

Date: Friday, May 29, 2020 11:14:00 AM

Attachments: DHC5085 Order.pdf

NMOCD has issued Administrative Order DHC-5085 which authorizes Hilcorp Energy Company to
downhole commingle production from 3 pools in their San Juan 27-4 Unit 57 well.

Please Review the content of the order to ensure you are familiar with the requirements and any
conditions of approval.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist A, Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471
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May 27, 2020

DOWN HOLE COMMINGLING

Administrative Order DHC-5085

Hilcorp Energy Company
Attention: Lee Murphy
382 Road 3100, Aztec NM 87410

Pursuant to your application received on January 15, 2020 for an exception to Division Rule
19.15.12.9(A) NMAC, Hilcorp Energy Company (372171) (“Hilcorp”) is hereby authorized to
down hole commingle oil and gas production in the San Juan 27-4 Unit 57 well (30-039-20383)
(“the Well”) from the following pools:

BASIN DAKOTA (PRORATED GAS) (71599)
BLANCO-MESAVERDE (PRORATED GAS) (72319)
BS MESA GALLUP (GAS) (72920)

The Well is located in Section 28, Township 27 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County,
New Mexico.

Hilcorp shall allocate oil and gas production to the BLANCO-MESAVERDE (PRORATED GAS)
pool (72319) using the subtraction method until a different plan to allocate oil and gas production
is approved by the Oil Conservation Division. The oil and gas production allocated to the
BLANCO-MESAVERDE (PRORATED GAS) pool (72319) shall be equal to the total oil and gas
production from the Well minus the projected historical oil and gas production from the BASIN
DAKOTA (PRORATED GAS) pool (71599) and BS MESA GALLUP (GAS) pool (72920)
(“projected historical production”).

Hilcorp shall allocate to the BASIN DAKOTA (PRORATED GAS) pool (71599) fifty-nine (59)
percent of the gas and sixty-nine (69) percent of the oil from the projected historical production.

Hilcorp shall allocate to the BS MESA GALLUP (GAS) pool (72920) forty-one (41) percent of
the gas and thirty-one (31) percent of the oil from the projected historical production.

Hilcorp shall calculate the oil and gas production average during the fourth year after the
commencement of commingling, which shall be used to establish a fixed percentage of the total
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oil and gas production that shall be allocated to each of the pools (“fixed percentage allocation
plan”). No later than ninety (90) days after the fourth year, Hilcorp shall submit a Form C-103 to
OCD that includes the fixed percentage allocation plan and all data used to determine it. If Hilcorp
fails to do so, this Order shall terminate on the following day. If OCD denies the fixed percentage
allocation plan, this Order shall terminate on the date of such action. If OCD approves the
percentage allocation plan with or without modifications, then the approved percentage allocation
plan shall be used to determine oil and gas allocation starting on the date of such action until the
Well is plugged and abandoned.

This Order supersedes Order DHC-2821.
Pursuant to Division Rule 19.15.12.11(B) NMAC, the commingling authority granted herein may
be rescinded by the Division Director if conservation is not being best served by such

commingling.

This approval is subject to like approval from the Bureau of Land Management.

drienn€ Sandoval
Director

AS/dm

CcC: OCD - Aztec District Office
Bureau of Land Management










